



Student-Community Liaison Committee

Cal Poly · Cuesta College · City of San Luis Obispo · County of San Luis Obispo

SCLC Meeting #16-01 July 16, 2015

Location: City Hall Hearing Room

3:10-5:00 p.m.

Voting Members Present

Owen Schwaegerle - Cal Poly - ASI President, SCLC Chair
Daniel Cadwell- Cuesta - ASCC President, Vice Chair of SCLC
Kevin Gong - Cal Poly - Greek Representative
Dr. Keith Humphrey - Cal Poly - Vice President for Student Affairs
Frank Kassak - SLO - Residents for Quality Neighborhoods (RQN)
Marcy Maloney - Cal Poly-ASI Executive Director
Ali Spina - Cal Poly - Student-at-Large
Chris Staley - SLOPD - Acting Chief, SLO Police
Christine Wallace - SLOPD-Neighborhood Outreach Manager
Taelor Trimble - Cal Poly - Greek Representative

Voting Members Absent

Debbie Arnold - SLO County-Board of Supervisors
Anthony Gutierrez - Cuesta College - Coordinator, Student Life & Leadership
Katie Lichtig - City of SLO-City Manager
Jan Marx - City of SLO -Mayor
Sandee McLaughlin - Cuesta College-Vice President of Student Services
Steffanie Medina - Creative Mediations-SLO Solutions
Brittany Reyes - Cuesta-Student-at-Large

Non-Voting Members Present

Dan Carpenter - City of SLO - City Council Member
Andrene Kaiwi-Lenting - Cal Poly - Director of New Student & Transition Programs
George Hughes - Cal Poly - University Chief of Police
Kathryn O'Hagan - Cal Poly - Coordinator of Fraternity & Sorority Life
Kayli Mazingo - Cuesta - Assistant to VP of Student Services
Joy Pedersen - Cal Poly - Dean of Students Representative
Jenn Rhodes - County of SLO - Drug & Alcohol Services
Derek Smith - City of SLO - SLO City Manager Representative
Tracy Watson - Cal Poly-ASI/SCLC Administrative Assistant

Non-Voting Members Absent

Jean DeCosta - Cal Poly - Dean of Students
Chip Neuenschwander - Cal Poly - University Housing

Guests

Lance Collins – Cal Poly – New Student Transition Programs

Kimberly Espino – Cal Poly – Office campus Coordinator

Brandon Martin – Cal Poly – New Student Transition Programs

Carolyn Smith – City of SLO - Residents or Quality Neighborhoods

I. Call to Order

- a. Owen Schwaegerle, Chair of SCLC, called the meeting to order @ 3:08 p.m.

II. Approval of Minutes

- a. Owen asked that a correction be made under his report where he stated that ASI purchased the Poly P when in fact ASI made a financial contribution in the renovation of the P.
- b. Kayli stated that Sandee McLaughlin was in attendance at the June meeting.
- c. Minutes from meeting #15-11, June 25, 2015 stand approved as amended. (Gong/Wallace)

III. Introductions

- a. Owen facilitated introductions and silent roll call was taken.

IV. Open Forum

- a. None

V. Community Reports

- a. ASI President- Owen Schwaegerle
 - i. Owen reported that he has been speaking at all of the SOAR welcome sessions.
 - ii. He stated that projects for the Executive Cabinet will include a Voter Registration Drive and an education awareness campaign on the new CSU-wide Student Involvement & Representation Fee (SIRF).
 - iii. He reported that Cal Poly is moving forward with a referendum to renovate the University Union.
- b. ASCC President-Daniel Cadwell
 - i. Daniel reported that a survey for no smoking on campus had an overwhelming response. They will move forward with a board policy to make Cuesta a non-smoking campus.
- c. City Manager –Derek Smith
 - i. Derek reported that City Council adopted the city budget with three major city goals including open space preservation, housing and neighborhood wellness.
 - ii. He stated that they will present a work program with the recommendations from the Neighborhood Wellness Civility report.

- iii. He announced that the City is currently recruiting for a Code Enforcement supervisor.
 - iv. Derek reported that the LOVR overpass project is progressing but causing some congestion issues. He stated that status reports or information on the construction project can be found @ [Los Osos Valley Road Interchange Project](#)¹
- d. Residents for Quality Neighborhoods-Frank Kassak
- i. Frank reported that the Unruly Gathering Ordinance was discussed at the RQN Board meeting. He is anxious to see the outcome.

VI. Business/Discussion Items

- a. SOAR & WOW Presentation – Brandon Martin & Lance Collins
- i. Brandon stated that there are 11 SOAR sessions for new students and their supporters. This year SOAR & WOW are now mandatory for all students or with a special exception. He explained that the groups are divided into two groups; students and supporters.
 - ii. Lance explained that the students engage with academic staff and also talk about the transition to college. They explore the campus and community to understand that they are now San Luis Obispo community members. He stated that the Mustang Way Success is the journey to academic success. It is ok to have fears and to ask many questions. Lance stated that the SOAR orientation leaders participated in 50 hours of training.
 - iii. The students are given a community awareness presentation showing how to be a good neighbor and community member. The students stay in the resident halls and have group conversations about fears, expectations and what is expected as Mustangs.
 - iv. Brandon explained that the parents are given information on campus resources, connections with campus leaders, preparation for transition for parents, alcohol awareness, and San Luis Obispo resources. He stated that the average size session is 300 students and 600 supporters and as many as 600 students and 1000 supporters per session. The last session on August 10-11 is for transfer students and out of state students is on September 12-13.
 - v. Brandon explained that WOW is 7 days, Sunday to Sunday. Topics will include The Mustang Way Success, time management, class experiences and getting to know their college and majors. Other programs include awareness of suicide, sexual assault, drugs and alcohol. There are many free activities and days of service available for students.
- b. Unruly Gathering Ordinance Proposed Amendments – Christine Wallace

¹ Los Osos Valley Road Interchange Project - www.LOVR101.org

- i. Christine distributed the Council Agenda Report that will be presented to Council on July 21, 2015 for the Unruly Gathering Ordinance Review & Proposed Amendments. She stated that the ordinance was adopted in 2010 and allowed SLO police Department an enforcement tool to deal with large parties. She explained the recommendation from the Neighborhood Civility group to bring back the ordinance for amendments to help strengthen the language currently in place.
 - ii. She read the current language of the Unruly Gathering Ordinance #9.13.020 and the proposed changes. Concerns included the three calls or complaints and that neighbors would encourage other neighbors to call in to complain. Captain Staley reassured students that the focus would be on the behaviors when police arrived. Christine added that it would be at the officer's discretion. Question was raised as to how students will be educated? Christine clarified that they will use door hangers, social media, and campus notifications. It will be presented at the WOW Resource Fair, ASI Board of Directors meeting, Panhellenic and Inter Fraternity Council meetings.
 - iii. Keith recommended that the City move away from changes during the summer as students don't have the opportunity to voice their opinions.
 - iv. Christine stated that a Memorandum of Understanding will also be presented to City Council allowing Cal Poly police officers the ability to use municipal codes in the surrounding areas of Cal Poly.
- c. **Voting Member Reports**
- i. Voting members gave their reports.
 - ii. Noise Stats for June – Christine Wallace
 - 1. 2014 – 137 Noisy parties, 38 DACS, 15 Citations, 10 Landlord Citations, 21 Unable to locate and 60 Noise Violations
 - 2. 2015 – 142 Noisy Parties, 26 DACS, 17 Citations, 9 Landlord Citations, 19 unable to locate, 75 Noise Violations

VII. Announcements

VIII. Adjournment

- a. The Chair adjourned the meeting at 4:00 p.m.